From:  Momoh, Rahmon O.

Sent: 1/17/2012 5:17:09 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: advice letter on multifam?

Sidney,

Commissioner Simon requests a meeting with your RPS folks to discuss the 2011 RPS
procurement activitics.

Please let me know who to contact.

Thank you.

Rahmon O. Momoh

Energy Advisor o Commissioner Timothy A. Simon
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave., 8an Francisco, CA 94102
415.703.1725

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 3:45 PM

To: Momoh, Rahmon O.
Subject: FW: advice letter on multifam?
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mailto:SBD4@pge.com

Rahmon =

Here's the AL. Thanks!

yours,

sid

From:|Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 3:09 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: advice letter on multifam?

Hi Sid -- Here's the AL.

-~ Mary

From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 1:37 PM
To

Subject: advice letter on multifam?

Mary --
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Can you send me the AL so that | can send it to Rahmon? Thanks!

yours,

sid
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